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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
50 Bed Living Unit, Westmorland Ins
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EC016-130878/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

R.043929.001
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$PWB-020-3101

File No. - N° de dossier

PWB-2-35024 (020)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Donovan, Janine PWB
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(506) 636-5347 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

pwb020
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2012-09-13
Date 
014
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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This Tender Amendment Number 14 is raised to include the following Addendum No. 14.

The following Addendum to the tender documents is effective immediately.  This Addendum shall
form part of the contract documents. 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Addendum No. 14

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q1: Area noted in Item #4 on sheet A-001.1 appears to be smaller than we calculate floor areas
to be based on floor plan measurements listed on A-100, 101 & 102.

A1: Sheet A-001.1 is a Code Review sheet, and does not give areas suitable for pricing.
Bidders should rely on their own calculations using figured dimensions.

Q2: Drwg A-404 Wall Type P5 t location near Grid F/G-18 is inconsistent (in width) with P5
size at GridK-17.

A2: Allow for all wall types tagged on plans as described on sheet A-001.0, Notes & Legends.
Plans may not show exact thickness of partitions.

Q3: Near Grid G-17 on A-404 there is Wall Type 5.1, but this type is not listed in the Wall
Type Legend on A-001.

A3: Wall Type tag should read 'P5'.

Q4: Should there be a 600mm grab bar with the 900mm in the barrier free washrooms?

A4: Additional grab bar not required by code for this type of WC.

Q5: Should there be a soap dish for showers in room 115 & 215 North, South & East wings?
Detail 5/A-503 does not show any and there is no side elevation.

A5: Soap dishes are integral with the shower unit.

Q6: Re Section 1 on A-306: the alum drip is drawn as it comes almost to the outer edge of the
gutter, is this the intention?

A6: Drawing error - flashing should extend only 25mm over edge of gutter.
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Q7: The Roof Legend on A-001 for R2 Roof type calls for 305mm acoustic insulation, is this a
typo?

A7: Description is correct.  Roof insulation as specified is 'Acoustic', although in this
application it has both thermal and acoustic properties.

Q8: Security Plates for wiring devices - are they required for this type of building?

A8: Wiring devices in Inmate Rooms to be fitted with security screws. Outside these rooms,
standard plates / fastenings required.

Q9: E504: INTERCOM RISER: The conduit indicated is 1/2”  spec. calls for  minimum 3/4”
please review.

A9: 3/4" should be used as per spec.

Q10: E-504: Intercom Riser: What is required in Building F58 between the Sub-Elect.Room and
existing Aiphone Master Station?

A10: Intercom cable to be routed along existing cable trays within building F58.

Q11:  E-301: Room-113: Interval Timer  Do you have a Model number in mind?

A11: This is called for as part of the Mechanical Specification to control the 'Smudging'
ventilation in this room.  Refer to detail 6/MC-402.  No specific manufacturer is called for.

Q12: Would you please clarify the following:

Section 09 65 19 Resilient Flooring Page 2

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.1 VINYL COMPOSITE TILE 

.1 Resilient vinyl tile: to ASTM F1700, Class III, Type B..etc. What you are describing 
is Luxury Vinyl, but confusing when the 2.1 says Vinyl Composite Tile.

ASTM F1700 refers to LVT (Luxury Vinyl Tile)

Vinyl Composite Tile is ASTM F1066, Class 2.etc.

The flooring subcontractors are wondering what they should price being either VCT or 
LVT.
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A12: Vinyl Composite Tile is intended

Q13: Wood framing note #3 on S-501 calls for roof sheathing (plywood or OSB) to be 12.7mm.
Details 8, 9, 10, and 11 on S-406 call for 16mm sheathing, R2 on A-001 calls for 15.9mm T&G
plywood. Please clarify thickness and type of material.

A13: Roof type description on A-001 is correct.  Roof sheathing is 15.9mm t&g plywood.

Q14: What size and color of tile that is required for this project?

A14: Specification Section 09 30 13, Part 2.1.1 Covers wall tile.  This is a very generic spec., as
all that will be required is a plain 150mm square tile, white or another colour from the
manufacturer's standard range.
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